

# IMOJE MICHAEL AIKHOJE

VIDEOGRAPHER – PHOTOGRAPHER – VOICE ACTOR

---

## PROFILE

**PORTFOLIO:** [www.nativeronin.com](http://www.nativeronin.com)

I am a videographer with 5 years' experience working in post-production and filming. My infectious enthusiasm creates a unique atmosphere and experience with everyone I work with. I always aim to create a feeling of excitement and anticipation with every project, also ensuring long term satisfaction with the service provided.

Graduating with a degree in television technology has given me a natural drive to complete any task set out to me. My professional experience has taught me to adapt to each and every client which has led to the majority of my freelance work becoming recurring.



---

## Employment History

### **Canis Media**

*Television Broadcast Company*

**Position/Responsibility:** *Traffic Manager*

**Start and End Dates:** *November 2015 - Current*

**Job Description** – I work for Canis Media under the title of Traffic manager. Specifically, I am positioned on Canis Media's TV channel "Showbiz TV" on sky channel 266. Our content ranges from feature films, award shows, Reality TV and documentaries.

Creating **entrancing** on-air promos, uniquely editing daily content with **attention to detail**, and providing **captivating** voice acting are services I share every day. As the Traffic Manager, ensuring the on-time delivery of content to and from clients is a **self-managed** responsibility of mine. My processing is essential for the company's ability to broadcast.

I started out in the company as an assistant editor. Within **6 months** I was promoted to "Traffic Manager" and slashed service costs by more than 50% by absorbing 2 extra roles into my position. This decreased the need to source professionals from outside the company and also streamlined the creative process.

### **IBM**

*Technology Company*

**Position/Responsibility:** *Freelance Videographer*

**Start and End Dates:** *June 2015 – Current*

**Job Description** – I work for IBM freelance as a Videographer. My role includes filming events and editing web videos. I have covered various types of events such as seminars, interviews, corporate parties and workshops.

Mobile: 07415893899

Email: imojeaikhoje@yahoo.co.uk

My strength is turning black tie and corporate events into **creative** marvels. Capturing the essence of each and every event I film and transforming it into a **cinematic** experience.

In this position I'm known for my ability to combine my sales experience with my videography experience to conduct interviews in an **efficient** and personal manner.

I joined the company on an internship just to film events. After 1 month I helped **improve** the standard of videography to the extent that I was offered a freelance paid position.

---

## Equipment History

**Cameras:** Sony A77, Sony PMW 320, Sony PMW 100, Sony NEX FS700, Canon 5D mark iii, Canon XF205, Canon XA25

**Sound:** Zoom H4n Handy Recorder and Rode VideoMic Pro

**Other:** Manfrotto Heavy-Duty Video Tripod, Glidecam HD4000

---

## Education

**University:** Kingston University

**BSc Degree:** *2:1 in Television and Video Technology with Business*

**Term Dates:** September 2012 – July 2015

## Other

**Middlesex University:**

International Business Foundation Degree

**NVQ:**

Level 2 in Telecommunications

---

## References

**Canis Media**

Name: Tim Disney

Email: tjdisney@gmail.com

Name: Tony Watts

Email: tony@festivalschannel.com

**IBM**

Name: Kevin Aires

Email: kevin@aires.media